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Dodge, Tamara

From: Bender, Mark

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 4:35 PM
-To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: : RE: Health amendment

Thank you!

From: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 4:33 PM

To: Bender, Mark <Mark.Bender@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Health amendment

Okay, we will make sure those are included as well.
Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, W1 53701-2037

(608) 504 - 5808
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

Please note my new direct phone number (as of June 13, 2018).

From: Bender, Mark <Mark.Bender@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 4:27 PM

To: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge @ legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Health amendment

[ think this is missing some items we wanted in that were removed from the budget, contained in Motion #5. They are
below:

Prescription Drug Copayments DHS-Medical Assistance

Childless Adult Demonstration DHS-Medical Assistance

MA Eligibility -- Cooperation with Child Support and Establishing

Paternity DHS-Medical Assistance

Joint Committee on Finance Review and Approval of Certain MA ,

Program Changes DHS-Medical Assistance

Joint Commitiee on Finance Review Process for Federal Walivers,

Pilot Programs, and Demonstration Projects DHS-Medical Assistance
' : DHS - MA Services

Eliminate Birth Recovery Cost Requirements Administration

Family Planning and Women's Health Block Grant DHS- Public Health

Prescription Drug Importation Program DHS- Public Health

From: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 3:26 PM
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To: Bender, Mark <Mark.Bender@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Health amendment

Yes, absolutely. No problem.

Tamara J. Dodge

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, WI 53701-2037

(608) 504 - 5808
tamara.dodge@leqis.wisconsin.gov

Please note my new direct phone number (as of June 13, 2018).

From: Bender, Mark <Mark.Bender@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 3:25 PM

To: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Re: Health amendment

That looks right but I just stepped out to go pick up my daughter from daycare. Can I confirm this when I'm
back in front of a computer in about an hour? »

Sent from my U.S. Cellular® Smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Dodge, Tamara" <Tamara.Dodge(@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Date: 6/21/19 3:22 PM (GMT-06:00) '
To: "Bender, Mark" <Mark.Bender@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Health amendment

Hi Mark,
I'm orchestrating the health omnibus budget amendment.

| just wanted to confirm what we are doing. We are doing all of the items in JFC motion 109 (which includes the
Medicaid expansion) except for 415-419. And, then we are adding in the following items that you sent separately:

Home
Visitation
Program
Prescription
Drug Pricing
and Cost
Reporting
Health
Insurance
{ssuance and
Coverage
Requirements




Healthcare
Outreach
Positions
Wisconsin
Healthcare
Stability Plan

Prescription
Drug Pooling
Study

Winnebago
Mental Health.
Institute
Forensic Unit
Expansion at
Sand Ridge
Secure
Treatment
Center

Youth Crisis
Stabilization
Facility and
Peer-Run
Respite
Center for
Veterans

If this isn't true, please let me know.
Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.0O. Box 2037

- Madison, W1 53701-2037

(608) 504 - 5808
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

Please note my new direct phone number (as of June 13, 2018).



